
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

"Park Board Commissioners - DL" <PBCDL@vancouver.ca>
Date: 6/13/2017 2:53:10 PM

Subject: CANCELLED - Arbutus Greenway Project - Opening of the Temporary path

Attachments: Memo to Mayor and Council and Park Board Commissioners - Arbutus 
Tempora....pdf

Dear Mayor and Council,

Please see attached memo from Jerry Dobrovolny, General Manger, Engineering, informing you that the 
June 15 ribbon cutting for the Arbutus Greenway temporary path has been cancelled due to inclement 
weather.

Best
Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager
City of Vancouver | 453 W 12th Avenue
Vancouver | BC V5Y 1V4
604.873.7627 | Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
Twitter: sadhuajohnston 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any accompanying documents contain confidential information intended 
for a specific individual and purpose. This message is private and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution, or the taking of any action based on the contents of this 
information, is strictly prohibited.
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A>^ CITY OF
VANCOUVER

ENGINEERING SERVICES
Jerry Dobrovolny, P.Eng.

City Engineer/General Manager

MEMORANDUM June 13, 2017

TO:

ec:

Mayor and Council & Park Board Commissioners

Sadhu Johnston, City Manager
Paul Mochrie, Deputy City Manager
Kevin Quinlan, Chief of Staff, Mayor's Office
Katie Robb, Director of Communications, Mayor's Office
Naveen Girn, Director of Community Relations, Mayor's Office
Lynda Graves, Manager, Administration Services, City Manager's Office
Janice MacKenzie, City Clerk & Chief Election Officer, City Clerk's Department
Rena Kendall-Craden, Director, Corporate Communications
BillAujla, General Manager, Real Estate and Facilities Management
Patrice Impey, CFO / General Manager, Finance, Risk & Supply Chain Management
Gil Kelley, General Manager, Planning, Urban Design & Sustainability
Malcolm Bromley, General Manager, Park Board
Lan LaClaire, Director, Transportation Division

FROM: Jerry Dobrovolny, General Manager of Engineering Services

SUBJECT: CANCELLED: Arbutus Greenway Project - Opening of the temporary path

This memo is to inform you that the June 15 ribbon cutting for theArbutus Greenway
temporary path has been cancelled due to weather.

Should you require any additional information, please contact Sabrina Scalena at
sabrina.scalena@vancouver.ca.

Jerry W. Dobrovolny, P. Eng., MBA
General Manager of Engineering Services

(T) 604.873.7331
(E) jerry. dobrovolnv@vancouver. ca

City of Vancouver, Engineering Services
Mailing Address: 320-507 West Broadway
Vancouver, British Columbia V5Z OB4 Canada
te(: 3-1-1, OutsideVancouver604.873.7000 fax: 604.873.7200
website: vancouver.ca ^OT6te»

BC's Top Employers
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You're Invited!
Celebrate the opening ot

temporary path at ^J^^BBR
Mayor Gregor Rj

Thurs

Path

;idsi activities and music

F30 am
Payer's remarks and official ribbon cutting

>^ cinr or
VANCOUVER -̂i-*-

GREENEST
CITY

We strive to be a zero waste event. You can help us reduce

waste by bringing a reusable plate, water bottle or mug!
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